



Gretchen York Mosier

WRT

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (808) 798-0427

Email: Gretchen.Mosier@youngonline.com

Locations

Honolulu, HI

Biography

Gretchen York Mosier comes to YA with 40 years of experience in mechanical and plumbing design and construction supervision, across all residential and commercial sectors. Projects include new and renovation projects ranging from 400 unit multi-family complexes and urban high rises, as well as commercial sector experience with health care facility renovation, large scale manufacturing, retail / restaurant tenant finish spaces, and educational campus systems. She has worked in numerous locations across the western United States, including Colorado, northern and southern California, and her current work in Hawaii. Her breadth of knowledge covers central plant equipment, construction materials, building code regulations, as well as experience with LEED green building components and water conservation.

Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - Water Damage Restoration Technician (WRT)
- LEED Green Associate

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Regional Consultant | YA
- 2021 - 2024 | Sr. Plumbing Designer | Interface Engineering
- 2020 - 2021 | Plumbing Design Consultant | Bridgers & Paxton
- 2017 - 2020 | Sr. Plumbing Designer | Glumac
- 2015 - 2017 | Sr. Mechanical Designer | Syska Hennessy Group
- 2012 - 2015 | Sr. Mechanical Designer | Bridgers & Paxton
- 2000 - 2012 | Mechanical Designer | Priest Engineering
- 1986 - 1997 | Mechanical Designer | Lockheed Martin
- 1981 - 1986 | Mechanical Designer | Xcel Energy

Education

- Western Governors University - Bachelor of Arts - Secondary Mathematics Education - Salt Lake City - Utah